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November 11, 1983

Mobil Production
P.0. Box 633

Wall Towers West
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Non-Standard Location
#1 Otis "3L4m
1828.5"' FNIL & 1980' FWL
Sec. 34-225.27E
Eddy Co., NM

Dear Sirs:

Read and Stevens, Inc. has proposed the drilling of the #1 Otis "34", on
the W/2 portion unit at a non-standard location, located 1828.5' FNL and 1980°'
FWL of Sec.34-225-2TE. As per 0il Conservation Division Rule 104 all offsetting
operators mist be notified of the unorthodox locuation. If no objections are
entered within twenty days the application will be approved.

If I can answer any questions concerning this location, please call.

Sincerely ,

READ & STEVENS, INC.
S5
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Bruce Stubbs
Drilling & Production Manager
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